
UNITED NATIONS 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

D i s t r . 
Œ m A L 

Л/АС. 96/SP..311 
16 October 1979 

Original: EHGLISH 

EXECUTIVE COM-ÎITTEE OF THE HIGH COMISSIOKER ' S PROGR/J«-IE 

T h i r t i e t h session 

S»ÍAEY HECOPO) OF THE 3IITH IlEETIFG 

held at the Palais des. Hâtions, Geneva 
on Friday, 12 October 1979? at 10 а.ш. 

Chairman Mr. HESSEL (Franco) 

CONIENTS 

TOTHCPl assistance a c t i v i t i e s (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 

Corrections should he su.bmittoà i n one of the working languages. They should 
be set f o r t h i n a menorand-ai:i and also incorporated i n a copy of the record. They 
should be sent w i t l i i n one week of the date of this docuiaent to the Chief, O f f i c i a l 
Records E d i t i n g Section, roon E - 6 I O 8 , Palais dos Nations, Geneva. 

Any corrections to the records of the ncotings of the Executive Gonmittee at thi s 
session w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the 
end of the session. 

GE.79-4092 



A/AG;.:96/SR.3II 
..page 2 

The ciGctinff was called -to order at 10.15 a.a. 

UiraCR ASSISTMCE ACTIVITIES (Agonáa^lton' 6): -(contiimed) (л/АС.9б/5ЙУ'Corr.l ana 
Add.l, A/AC.96/568 exia 570) • 

1 . 'Ш. AL-MOJBARRAK (Observer f o r the Is l a n i c Conferenpe'fj, speaking at the i n v i t a t i o n 
of the Chairuan, said that his organization which grouped.the foreign ninisters of 
over f o r t y IsIaiiiiccountriGs i n A f r i c a and Asia,'repïosonting'100 m i l l i o n people, 
wished to work i n close co-operation with the High Counissioner and the Executive 
Connittce i n order to f i n d hui::anitarian solutions to refugee problens without r a c i a l 
or r e l i g i o u s d i s c r i n i n a t i o n . The Isl a n i c S o l i d a r i t y Fund was worliing to aid 
refugees and displaced persons and was concerned at the increasing пшЪсг of refugees, 
p a r t i c u l a r l y i n developing countries, which had the greatest need of s t a b i l i t y . 
The Palestinian refugees, who had been honeless fo r over t h i r t y years, must be 
returned to th e i r country and recover the rig h t s recognized by the United Nations 
and the international connunity. 

2. He paid a t r i b u t e to the achievenents cf the Arusha Conference and conaended 
UNHCRforits t i r e l e s s e f f o r t s . His organization would bo happy to continue i t s 
discussions with the Office of the High Comnissioner on any natter to a l l e v i a t e the 
suff e r i n g of refugees and displaced persons. 

Section I - A f r i c a 

3. Mr. Ж)IAYE (observer f o r Senegal) said that the nunbcr of refugees i n Senegal 
vrhose status had not been detcrnined exceeded 100,000. Those refugees сагле nainly 
fron neighbouring countries and wore soelcing either a li v e l i h o o d or protection. 
Senegal was no\r attempting to deternine t h e i r legal status. 

4. A reception centre with lieusing and social f a . c i l i t i e s had been b u i l t f o r the 
refugees i n urban areas. To provide a liv e l i h o o d f o r the refugees i n r u r a l areas a 
f i s h i n g project had been la.unched, and an agricultuxal project was i n course of 
study, f o r which i t was hoped that ШНСН assistance would be forthcoming. I n 
addition a study was imder way f o r improving reception f a c i l i t i e s and transport. 
A l l those projects involved e^rpenditurc and accoimted f o r the increase i n the 
budgetary allocation proposal f o r SenegaJ. f o r I 9 8 O . Expenditure had already 
exceeded the allocation f o r 1979, and the proposed new projects would increase the 
s h o r t f a l l i f the allocation was not raised. He hoped that that s i t u a t i o n , which 
would bo explained i n w i t i n g by his Government, would be taken into account by the 
Executive Committee. 

5. Ho pointed out the great d i s p a r i t y between the allocations of f i n a n c i a l and 
other assistance to d i f f e r e n t countries with s i n i l a j r problems. 



А/АС,96/SR.311 

6. I'lr. 5L-BESHIFi (Sudaji) a/^reed that assistance to Mrican те'1и(теез was 
disproportionate to t h e i r пшаЪег, vrtiich was g-reater than i n any other continent, 
probably because they received less p u b l i c i t y . 

7. I n the past yea-r there had been a continual increase i n the number of refugees 
i n the Sudan. Ten thousand had cône frora Etliiopia i n РеЬгиэд-'у; i n the serie month 
450 had гоие frora Chad.; i n June^ 900 fu r t h e r refugees froa Ethiopia had crossed 
the Sudanese border5 and froin A p r i l to June 1979 35>ООО refugees had entered the 
country from Ug"anda. The great m a ,jority of those refugees мете r u r a l people a.nd 
majiy were women and childi-en. I n addition there мз.з i n f i l t r a t i o n by small gToups, 
including urban réfugiées, many remaining undetected because theyentered the country 
without reporting' to the au t h o r i t i e s . 

0 . There Ъ.эЛ been a g-reat improveraent i n the pace of implementation of réfugiée 
projects i n the Sudan; SOVÙC hsA even been implemented ahead of schedule. The 
Government was taking' steps to sti-engthen the administration responsible f o r 
refugrees. However, there were na,ny problems, such as the i m p o s s i b i l i t y of getting' 
r e l i e f supplies to remote parts of the cotmtry during the rainy season and the 
bureaucratic coraplic3.tions which delayed emerg'ency assistance, lie response had 
been received to requests f o r help f o r the refug'-ees from Chad and the most recent 
influ . x of refugees from Ethiopia, He hoped that pirocedures vrould be simplified so as 
to ensure speed.y delivery of r e l i e f commodities. 

9 . I n 1979 regrettably h o s t i l e attitudes had developed towards refugees, 
especially i n urban areas, because of shortages i n food supplies, housing',, job 
opportunities and public transport to wlxi.ch the refugees haxl contributed, but of 
which they were by no means the r e a l cause. To defuse that explosive s i t u a t i o n , i t 
had been ag"reed with UMICR that, i n tov/ns, refugees should be ga-ouped i n urban 
settlements established i n a separate quarter with adequate housing' and other services. 
That would relieve the pressure on services orig'inally planned f o r local people only 
and, at the sa,me time, ensure tha,t refugees could earn t h e i r l i v i n g " by co'ntinuing to 
work i n t h e i r present jobs. The reg\i.l3.r programme f o r I 9 8 O provided funds f o r the 
settlement of 6 , 0 0 0 refu.gees i n Port Sudan, out of the t o t a l refugee population of 
5 0 , 0 0 0 . InGedaref, the refugee quarter would accommodate a simila . r пшпЬег, out of a 
refugee population of 4 0 , 0 0 0 , That programme was clearly qaite inadequate. The 
growing tensions i n the three tovrns of íüiartoum Province and i n Kassa.la had led to 
the adoption of a policy \mder which jobless refugees and deserters from i t i r a l 
settlements vrauld be evicted and transferred to existing^ settlements outside the 
tovms vrhere they could f i n d jobs. Погел̂ ег, students, s k i l l e d workers, t r a n s i t 
refug'ees and those v.'ith g'enuine reasons to stay were to be allowed to remain i n the 
tox-ms. I t was of v i t a J importa^nce to enlarge the suburbain settlements i n Port Sudan 
and Gedaref f o r the refugees to be moved from xüiartoum and Kassala and he would l i k e 
an assurance from the High Coromissioner that axlequate funds to meet those compelling' 
demands vrould be made available from the Pieserve Rmd, 



Л/ЛС . 9 б/ЗК . 3 1 1 
pag-e 4 

1 0 . То maintain i t s {jenerous policy tovrards refug 'Ges, the Sudan needed support. 
He thanked the IIi/?h Coraiaissioner, his s t a f f , g-overnaents and volunta.ry or{raniza,tions 
f o r t h e i r valuable assistance to refu^'eec i n the Sudan. 

1 1 . iir. БШБКЕ КАСША (Ug-anda) pointed out that although the proposed budg-et made 
no all o c a t i o n f o r imral settlements, resettlement, r e p a t r i a t i o n , counselling- or 
assistance to displaced refug-ees i n Uganda, and very l i t t l e provision f o r 
supplementary a,id, that did not mean there ua.s no more need f o r f i n a n c i a l assistance 
to refug-ee prog'rammes in. Uganda. The reason iras that aid f o r refug-ees lias being' 
dealt with tog-ether with aid to Ug-andan nationals displaced by the recent war, and 
would be financed from, contributions to the Eigh Commissioner's special appeal f o r 
huraa.nitarian assista.nce i n Uganda. 

1 2 . His deleg^ation, ho\/evcr, had reservations about that approach and believed 
that the refug-ees i n question vrere i n fact the direct concern of ШШСЕ and that 
theix- needs oug"ht to b e considered i n the normal v a j a.nd provided f o r under the 
General Programme. lîoreover the refug-oe progTamme would require considerably 
longer-term financia.l assistance since i t would have to include the reconstruction of 
essential i n f r a s t r u c t u r e dcvmag-od o r destroyed d'Liring- the \гат. The UIÎIICR mission 
dispatched to Ug-anda i n Jime 1979 had v i s i t e d the settlements and reported on the 
s i t u a t i o n , which iras a.lso adequately covered i n document A/AC-. 9 6 / 5 6 4 . He urg'ed 
the Ex:ecutivG Committee t o ensure that the prog-ramme f o r refug-ees i n Ug-anda \та,в 
considered under the General ï'rogramme, and to allocate the necessar;^/ f-ond.s. 

1 3 . Mr. IIÁTIICO (united Republic of Tanzania) thanlced the Hig-h Commissioner, the 
Lutheran ¥orld Federation, the Tanzania Christian Refug-ee Service, the World Pood 
Prog-ramme and f r i e n d l y g'-ovemments f o r t h e i r g'eneroiis assistance to refug-ees i n 
Tanzania. 

1 4 . With respect to the proposed budget allocations f o r Tanzania, the Ulyanlailu 
settlement, as reported i n paragraphs 23^ and 2 4 I of document A/AC .96/564) was to have 
been handed over to the Govemnent i n Juno I 9 8 O . Hovrever, unavoidable 
circumstances had delayed that transfer f o r nearly two months and the budg-et vrould 
consequently have to be increased, Iloreover, post-primary school vocational 
training- f a c i l i t i e s wore needed i n t h e b i g refug-ce settlements i n order to prepare 
refug-ee primarj;- school leavers f o r a better future. / His deleg-ation intended to 
discuss that matter г/ith UIíHCR, interested g-ovGrnmerits and volmitary ag-encies. 

1 5 . Some UlfflCR s t a f f menbors had expressed the fear t h a t , i f the l e v e l of 
assistance to refug-ee settle-ments wa.s raised, those settlements mig'-ht be turned i n t o 
privileg - e d islands i n the mádst of poverty. That would not be the case i n 
Tanzania, where the polic;' was, not only t o give p i - i o r i t y to developing r u r a l areas 
inr,Qrder to raise the standards of l i v i n g , but also to integrate the refug-ees'with 
other Tanzanian people. The standards of building- should therefore meet the long'-
torm objectives f o r a l l villag'es i n Tanzania.. 



A / A C . 9 6 / S E Ô I I 
page 5 

16. Mr. SOITDLO (Observer f o r the Pan-Africanist Congress of Azania), speaking at 
the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairman, thanlœd the High Commissioner, governments and 
non-governmental organizations f o r t h e i r assistance, which had gone a long way to 
alleviate the situ a t i o n of the refugees with which PAC was concerned. Special 
thanks were due to the Governments of the Netherlands, Hor\-iay, Nigeria and the 
Federal Republic of Germany and to the Government and people of Tanzania, who 
v.'ere malting d a i l y sacrifices i n the s p i r i t of African brotherhood. He also 
thanked the non-govemmental organizations which were helping the t r a n s i t centre 
at Bagamoyo, where students who had f l e d from South Africa were being housed, 
and where i t was planned to teach them s k i l l s to enable them"to o f f e r t h e i r 
services to the l i b e r a t i o n struggle. 

17. Mr. GHALIB " (Ob se rve r f o r Somalia) said that the assistance given to refugees 
i n his country was inadequate. The refugee s i t t i a t i o n i n Soraalia was f l u i d and 
might change sooner than expected. The Executive Committee and the 
High Commissioner should therefore follow the s i t u a t i o n very closely and review 
i t as and when the need ajrose. 

13. Mr. KALONJI (Zaire) said that Zaire's geographical s i t u a t i o n , surrounded as 
i t was by nine other States, made i t a country of asylum f o r refiigees. The 
t r a d i t i o n of h o s p i t i d i t y i n Africa, where a refugee was considered as a guest and 
not an intruder, helped to alleviate the misery and f r i i s t r a t i o n inherent i n t h e i r 
s ituation. However, that did not mean thai they were not an economic and social 
burden upon t h e i r host countries. I n Africa those countries were poor, many of 
them among the poorest i n the world, and the price paid per capita of the population 
for each refugee was f a r greater than the crumbs contributed by the developed 
countries to alleviate the suffering of the refugees. The price could not always 
be expressed i n purely quantitative terms. I t was d i f f i c u l t to share land, schools, 
hospitaJ-S, etc. with the newcomers, who created a serious employment problem. 
However, i t should not be forgotten that they also contributed to the development of 
the host country, but only a f t e r considerable investment and sacrif i c e on the part 
of the l a t t e r . 

19. Coramunicaticns and transport i n Africa were d i f f i c u l t and i t was hard to estimate 
the exact number of refugees. However, there were refugees i n ¿aire from Angola 
and many from southern Africa, p a r t i c u l a r l y Zimbabwe and Namibia. An agreement had 
been reached with HNHCR concerning the granting of travel documents to Namibians, 
with the r i g h t to return to Zaire. Document A/AC.96/564 gave the t o t a l number of' 
refugees i n Zaire as 635,^00, but at the end of May 1979 there had i n fact been 
752,906 refugees representing twelve n a t i o n a l i t i e s i n the country. They could be 
divided into two categories', those who had arrived between I96O and 1978 and who 
were a.lmost completely integrated i n the country's active l i f e , suffering no 
discrimination i n the employment market, and those who had arrived a f t e r 1978, who 
were i n iirgent need of food, medicine, seed, ag r i c u l t u r a l tools, etc. Zaire was 
doing a l l i t could to help them, but was encountering d i f f i c u l t i e s as a resu l t of 
the international economic c r i s i s . 

20, The assistance provided by TJHHCR was deeply appreciated. However, the 
assistance to Zairian refugees returning, from Angola was scheduled to come to an 
end i n December 1979, which would leave them stranded without food f o r at least 
5 months, since harvesting, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n the Shaba region, took place i n March 



А/АС . 9 6 /Ы 1О 1 1 
page б 

and A p r i l . The prograinrae should therefore oe continued u n t i l after the harvest, 
UITHCR should also talce into account i n i t s planning the drought i n the Bas Zaire 
region where many Zairian and Angolan refugees from Angola and from the province 
of Cabinda vjere l i v i n g . I l i s delegation was concerned by the massive reduction i n 
budgetary allocations f o r Zaire i n 1980, which represented only one t h i r d of 
expenditures i n I 9 7 9 and h a l f of the allocations i n 1978? whereas the number of 
refugees i n Zaire had not shown a raarlced decrease. 

2 1 . His delegation strongly supported the establishment of a fund f o r durable 
solutions, but f e l t that the High Commissioner should be able to administe"^ the 
fund, thereby obviating the need to create a special body outside the ШШСЕ 
secretariat. He also supported the proposed establishment of an ad hoc 
consultative committee to help the High Commissioner solve refugee problems.• 

22. I n conclusion, he thanked the High Commissioner f o r his effective contribution 
to Zaire during d i f f i c u l t times, as well as the friend.ly governments which had 
f a c i l i t a t e d the operation, paa-ticularly those of the European Economic CoramuJiity, 
the United States and Switzerland. The Director of the Administration and 
Management Division had r i g h t l y stressed the need to maintain the indejieBdent nature 
of the international c i v i l service. His delegation f u l l y endorsed that view as 
being the only way to.guarantee the i m p a r t i a l i t y needed for dealing with refugees. 
However, the pr i n c i p l e could only a t t a i n i t s f u l l value i f the organization was 
t r u l y . i n t e r n a t i o n a l . In that connexion, he referred, as others had before him, 
to the flagrant imbalance i n the allocations to the various regions of the world, 
to the detriment of Africa. 

23. Mr. I'-ÎUSUIQ'7A (observer f o r Zambia) said that his delegation was " s a t i s f i e d with 
the report on ШШСБ: assistance a.ctivities (A/AC.96/564), but hoped that the future 
would see à more equitable allocation of budget funds to African refugees. Since 
the report's publication, the number of Zimbabwean refugees i n ZaiBbia had increased 
to over 60,000 and, i f the budget was to be r e a l i s t i c , i t should take that fact 
into account. The report alluded to the problems encountered by some urban 
refugees i n Zaiabia i n obtaining work permits f o r employment. He informed the 
Committee that there were only 290 urban refugees i n ¿ambia and the majority of 
them were employed, despite the acute unemployment problem facing Zambians. 

24. I n connexion with the multi-purpose assistance progra¡".ime f o r southern African 
refugees i n Zarnbia, he drew attention to the fact that the majority of the refugees 
from Zimbabvje • and Hamibia were young boys and g i r l s from the age of four upwards. 
Educational f a c i l i t i e s f o r those young people t;ere urgently heeded, and he was 
pleased to note tha.t an ediication and a g r i c u l t u r a l centre vías to be b u i l t i n 
Solvjezi D i s t r i c t f o r Zinbabweaïa refugees and that the "Gducation and Health Centre 
at Nyango v)as being completed. As a result of the raids by Pihodesian rebel 
forces, refugee .canaps .liad had to be moved, and even some of the new sites had 
been bombed. That had seriously disrupted the planning of educational f a c i l i t i e s 
i n the camps, which vjas vjhy i t had not yet been possible to u t i l i z e a l l the funds 
made available i n 1979- The raids had also l e f t a number of refugees permanently 
disabled and i t v;as xuifortun-ate that the 1980 budget made no provision f o r 
assisting handicapped persons i n need of r e h a b i l i t a t i o n . He hoped that the 
Committee vjould consider that point. 



A/AC.96/SR.311 
page 7 • 

25. I n conclu-sion, he expressed his Government's sincere appreciation f o r the 
co-operation received from lOfflCR through i t s representative i n Zambia,, .and he thsuikcd 
the many countries, United Nations agencies, IGRG, the Lutheran World Federation and 
Africare, which had given'invaluable assistance to refugees i n Zambia. 

Section I I - Americas 

26. Mr. FFHBERA CACERES (Observer fo r Honduras) said that, althoLigh his country was not 
yet a party to the I 9 5 I Convention or the I967 Protocol, i t acted i n the s p i r i t of those 
instruments, which were reflected i.n i t s Constitution under xíhich asylum was offered to 
a l l those subjected to p o l i t i c a l persecuticn. Over 50?000 Mcaraguans had taken refuge 
i n Honduras and, despite i t s economic l i m i t a t i o n s , Honduras had helped them. Their 
gratitude was s u f f i c i e n t thanks and he wished to express his country's gratitude to a l l 
those who had helped Honduras to provide f o r the Hicaraguan refugees, p a r t i c u l a r l y 
UHECR, Colombia, Argentina, Venezuela, OAS, IGRC, WPP and other i n s t i t u t i o n s . ,.• His • 
country had always believed that humanitarian questions could not be the subject of 
bargaining, and therefore the r i g h t of asylum should be applied without discrimination. 
Consequently, Honduras had categorically stated that i t would continue to f u l f i l i t s 
hujnanitarian and social obligations. He was confident that the international community 
would continue to support Honduras i n that task. 

27. I4r. MRILLO (Nicaragua) thanked the Director of the Assistance Division f o r his 
appeal i n fa.vour of Nicaragua, and i n v i t e d him to help i n the resettlement of returning 
Nicaraguan refugees through the prograimne established f o r that purpose. The programme 
included an allocation' of f 5 m i l l i o n f o r r e h a b i l i t a t i o n of the a g r i c u l t u r a l sector, 
$3 m i l l i o n f o r he'alth assistance and protection against epidemics, |5 l a i l l i o n f o r 
housing repairs and construction and I I . 5 m i l l i o n to make the educational system 
operational again. He expressed his thanks to the specialized agencies and 
non-governmental organizations, pajrticularly those of Austria, Belgium and Switzerland, 
which had assisted his country. His Governraent would have l i k e d to be able to do 
without such assistance so that other regions could have benefited from i t , but i t s 
fi n a n c i a l s i t u a t i o n was such that i t could not r e s e t t l e i t s refugees without help. He 
hoped that the richer countries, thл?ou.gh UNHCR, wouldhelp Nicaragu.a to solve i t s 
pressing'problem. 

28. Ifc. ABED (Algeria) said t h a i the si t u a t i o n i n Nicaragua, v/as cf considerable in t e r e s t 
to his d.elegation, ano. he thaaoked the High Goiarnissioner f o r his appeal on behalf' of that 
country. He hoped that the specialized agencies and donor countries which had provided 
assistance f o r Nicaraguan refugees would continue to do so. 

29. Mr.- OSORIO (Colombia) said, that, without the vsluable collaboration a.nd assistance 
of 'UNHCR, the Secretariado Nacional de Pastoral Social, the national organization 
established to assist a.nd welcome refugees a r r i v i n g i n his country, would be unable to 
carry out i t s work. He expressed his delegation's thanks for the effective vrork 
carried out by UNHCR i n his region and i n Colombia i t s e l f . 



A/AC.96/SR.311 
page 8 

30. Itr. ï'UiETTÏÏEZ (Argentina) expressed his Government's gratitude f o r the co-operation 
Arg-entina had received from ШШСК i n dealing with i t s refugees from Europe and Latin 
America.. At the Geneva Meeting i n July, Argentina had offered to taJce i n 
1,000 South-East Asian families, who had begun to arrive i n t h e i r country of f i n a l 
settlement. He pointed out that, because of the date on which i t had been published, 
the proposed budget f o r 1980 m.ade no provision f o r the new group of refugees, .who 
would пиглЬег some 5?ООО, u n t i l they becaD.ie self-supporting. Since Argentina was a 
developing country, i t could not be expected to meet a l l the expenses f o r .those 
South-East Asian refugees. He was certain that UlTHCR would tal-ce that i n t o account i n 
the revision of the programme budget. 

Section I I I - Asia 

5 1 . Ш. SULTAK (Observer f o r Bangladesh) expressed his Governiueîit ' s deep apprecici,tion 
to UlIHGR f o r i t s assistance i n caring f o r and repatriating: a quarter of a m i l l i o n 
Burmese refugees, who haid crossed into Bangladesh i n 1978 creating a serious problem 
and an unbearable burden for his country. Banglai,desh a n d Burma had reached p.n agreement 
"on how to deal with the problem, and UÎTHCR had mobilized the international coEimuriity to 
assist Bangladesh. ТЖ1СЕР, UlffiP, V/FP, WHO and voluntary agencies, such as the Leag-ae 
of Red Cross Societies, had provided food, shelter, clothing, health care, water and 
transport and, with the f u l l co-operation of the Burmese Goverment and the help of 
raTHCR, the problem^ had b e e n a.lmost e n t i r e l y solved a n d i t was hoped that., the remaining 
refugees would soon be repatria . ted- . He a,lso drew a.ttention to the problem of the 
non-Bengali refugees who had been i n his country f o r many years. With the help of 
'UlfflCR, his Government had begun to repatriate them and h e hoped that, viith the assistance 
of the internationa.l community, that problem could also be s a t i s f a c t o r i l y dealt with, 

32. I'fa?. СВ^ШК (United. States of America) said that, although h i s delegation was deeply 
ccncerned about refugees wherever they might be, the s i t u a t i o n :i.n South-East Asia had a 
'special urgency which could not be ignored, • The suffering o f the I.ndo-Chinese refugees 
and the i n a b i l i t y of most of them, t o re'turn home o r r e s e t t l e i n neighbouring countries 
required a renevied commitmetit from, the - rest of the world t o provide assistance a.nd 
reseftlement opportunities. Thahlcs to the HiCo!umissioner' s offices i n co-ordinating 
contributions a,nd prograrmnes o f member countries a n d t h e devoted work of the voluntary 
agencies and ICEÎ4, the international community had mana-ged to meet the challenge of the 
South-East Asian refugee c r i s i s d-oring the' past year. As ai, r e s u l t o f the i n i t i a t i v e s 
of the July Meeting, the imediate s i t u a t i o n i n South-East Asia, with- the notable 
exception of Kampuchea, had fortunately become somewhat less desperate and unstable., 

33» However, the imderlying problems remained v o l a t i l e . F i r s t , despite the recent 
decrease i n new a r r i v a l s and the increase i n departures f o r resettlement countries, the 
t o t a l number of refugees i n South-East Asia remained dangerously high, .placing" a 
continuous s t r a i n on the resources of countries of f i r s t a s y l u j , i . I n the past, that had 
led to erosion of the pr i n c i p l e of f i r s t asylun a n d loss of l i v e s of refugees turned 
be.ck across land borders or pushed bc;,ck out to s e a . I t vras encouragin-g that the 
pri n c i p l e of f i r s t a s y l i M a ge'nerally seemed to be respected, although his delegation 
deplored the fact that some refugees had s t i l l been pushed back. Furthermore, there 
w a s no gu.arantee 'bhat t h e arriva.l rate A-rould remain a-t a manageable l e v e l , and. i t w a s 
essential therefore to a^ssure f i r s t asylum countries of t h e interna^tional community's 
commitment t o them, a.nd to \íork with t h e Vietnamese on a programóle of orderly departure. 



A/AG.96/SR.311 
page 9 

54- Secondly, the p l i g h t of land refugees from Laos and Kampuchea was increasingly 
desperate. The outflow from Laos had continued at a rate of several thousand per 
month fo r a number of years. I n Kampuchea,, the s i t u a t i o n was even more devastating, 
from the point of view of both the i n t e r n a l conditions and the potential impact of the 
refugee flow i n t o Thailand. Recent news reports indicated that several thousand 
refugees were streaming across tha-t border. Inside Kampuchea, the c r i s i s was 
i n t e n s i f y i n g as renewed m i l i t a r y operations further uprooted the economically deprived 
and starving c i v i l i a n population. Steps must be taken immediately to allevi a t e that 
monstrous hiraian tragedy and prevent further fajnine, disease and îll^ht. The 
existence of an entire people was a.t stake. I t wa,s encouraging to note that the 
authorities i n Kampuchea had granted ICRC and IIITICEF permission to open a l i a i s o n 
o f f i c e at Phnom Penh for an international r e l i e f e f f o r t . I n an i n i t i a l emergency 
response to the needs i d e n t i f i e d by those two organizations, the United States was 
committing $5 m i l l i o n f o r the purchase of 1 0 , 0 0 0 metric tons of food commodities and 
$2 m i l l i o n i n cash. I t was studying the ICRC/uNICEF appeal to determine i t s 
additional contribution. 

35» .The t h i r d area of concern was the safety эллй. well-being of refugees who f l e d 
by boat and whose escape was made even more perilous by the constant threat of 
attack by pirates. His country was prepared to .work v/ith others, and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , 
those i n the region, to f i n d ways of protecting refugees from that threat. He 'also 
noted that some governments were un w i l l i n g to guarantee the resettlement of refugees 
who had been rescued by ships registered unó-er t h e i r flags. The r e s u l t i n g delays i n 
the -disembarkation of refugees and the losses to ships' owners discouraged such rescue 
operations. He called f o r increased e f f o r t s to .assist ships' masters and owners 
facing that dilemma, fo r to deny rescue at sea was to deny the value of human l i f e . 

36. One of the most s i g n i f i c a n t achievem^ents of the Geneva Meeting on Refugees 
and Displaced Persons i n South-East Asia held i n O'uly 1979 bad been the expansion 
of resettlement opportunities to meet the increased flow of refugees from 
Indo-China. The United States had doubled i t s resettlement rate from 7 ,000 to 
14,000 refugees per month and \íould take i n a, t o t a l of 168,000 Indo-Chinese i n the 
next 12 months; i t had already se t t l e d 250,000 Indo-Chinese refugees since 1975« 
I n addition, i t wâ s increasing i t s f i n a n c i a l contribution to ШШСЕ for the care and 
maintenance of Indo-Chinese refugees i n caxaps i n South-East Asia. I t had'recently 
contributed $34 m i l l i o n f o r that purpose and expected to provide 3О per cent of the 
costs of the Indo-Chinese refugee programmée i n 198O. 

37» Other s i g n i f i c a n t developments that had tal-cen place at the Geneva Meeting were 
the of f e r by the Government of the Philippines of a site f o r a processing centre f o r 
50,000 refugees and the of f e r by the Government of Indonesia to establish a 
processing centre f o r 10,ООО-refugees on Galang Island. I t was to be hoped that 
refugees could begin to move in t o those centres i n the near future, thus further 
r e l i e v i n g pressures on first-asyl-urn countries. His comitrjr intended to contribute 
about 30 per cent of the construction costs of those refugee processing centres. 



A/AC.96/SR.511 
page 10 

58, One of h i s coiœtïy's major goals continued to be that of ensuring respect f o r 
the principles of the granting of f i r s t asyltrai and of non-refoulement i n the countries 
of South-East Asia. I n orde-r to achieve that goal, refugee populations would have 
to be reduced s i g n i f i c a n t l y and a l l members of the international commimity would 
have to work together to maintain high rates of resettlement and support the 
establishment of refugee processing: centres. 'They must also support e f f o r t s by 
ШШСЕ to expand the programme of ordex'ly departure frora Viet bJaia. Tlrie achievement 
of that goal depended on the presence i n Viet îTam of adequate UIÑTHCR s t a f f , including 
appropriate numbers of nationals of receiving countries, to process visa applications. 
The .United States hoped. tha,t the problems of thg,t prograjiirae \<rould soon be solved and 
that orderly departures would completely replace clandestine and assisted departures, 
by boat. I n the f i n a l analysis, however, the na,tions of exodus must accept t h e i r 
r e s p o n s i b i l i t y to provide tolerable conditions f o r t h e i r people w i t h i n t h e i r own 
borders. 

59. Mr. PHILATHIVOHG (Observer f o r the Lao People's Démocratie"Republic) reminded 
the Executive Committee that his country continued, to need assistance from UEHCR 
and the international community to deal with refugees гпб. ô.ispla,ced persons. 

4 0 . Mr. AITGKAIIARAK (Thailand) said that the ТЛШСР prograamae f o r assistance to his 
country'in 1979 and 1980 wâ s a reasonable one that would help i t to meet i t s 
changing needs, particula^rly i n dealing: with the new infl-ux of refugees from 
Kampuchea that had occurred on 10 and 11 October 1979> when 50,000 more Kampuchean 
c i v i l i a n s had crossed i n t o his country as a res u l t of renewed f i g h t i n g i n t h e i r own 
country. His Government was providing immediate r e l i e f and temporary shelter f o r 
those Kampucheans, 85 per cent of whom were i l l and starving. His Goverrjnent was 
most grateful to the governments, interna.tiona,l hunariitarian organiza.tiens and 
private vol-untar^r a^gencies which had. beer quick to assist i b i n the huraanitarian 
e f f o r t s i t was mailing to care f o r those jjcjople. 

4 1 . Mr. IHAH (Turkey) expressed sympathy aznd siipxjort f o r the e f f o r t s being made 
by the Government of Thailand. 

42. Mr. LE HUU VAM (Observer f o r Viet Hsjii) thanked L̂ UHCR for the assistance i t had 
provided i n recent years to enable his coimti^;- to res e t t l e the many persons who 
had been displaced p r i o r to 1975 as a result' of the war and re que s te rl i t to complete 
the various projects which were being cari-ied out f o r the resettlement of those 
displaced persons, 

45. Most of the Kampuchean refugees f o r whom his country had been caring had 
returned to t h e i r country a f t e r 7 January 1979, but there were s t i l l 55>ООО and not 
5 0 , 0 0 0 , as indicated i n paragraph 515 of document A/A'C.96/564, f o r whom his 
Government had to. continue to provide assistance. I t hoped that UfiHCR would continue 
to contribute to that "assistance prog-ramr-ae. 

4 4 ' I n addition, 1 ,050,000 inhabitants of his countjry's six southern provinces had 
been displaced as a r e s i i l t of recent events. His Government had imdertaken to 
rese t t l e them i n t h e i r former pla,ces of residence and had requested assistance frora 
HNHCR f o r that programme. His Government was co-operating closely vrith UNHCR and 
other countries with a view to the speedy implem.entation of the Memorandum of 
Understanding referred to i n paragraph 528 of document A/AC.95/564» 



Á/AC.96/SR.311 
page 11 

4 5 . Mr. KOHISHI (Japan), r e f e r r i n g to paragraphs 5 4 I to 544 of document A/AC.96/564, 
said that, i n addition to i t s large f i n a n c i a l conti-ibution to ШШСЕ, his Government 
v/as making every e f f o r t to f a c i l i t a t e the granting of temporary asylum to and the 
resettlement of refugees i n Japan. On 3 A p r i l and I 3 July 1 9 7 9 , Japan had amended 
i t s regulations r e l a t i n g to those matters and had accepted 2 , 8 9 9 asylixa-seekers, 
about 1 , 7 0 0 of whom would remain i n Ja^pan, which woiild soon establish a 
foundation to promote the resettlement of refugees by o f f e r i n g language courses, 
vocational training' and placement services. I t was not easy f o r his country, 
which had l i t t l e territoi^."-, a dense population and a d i f f i c u l t language, to accept 
large numbers of refugees, but i t would continue i t s effOx-ts to that end. 

4 6 . Mr. HILL (Canada) said that, i n early 1979, Lis country had decided to 
establish an annual refugee resettlement plan to i d e n t i f y the nmbers, and 
countries of o r i g i n , of the refugees which i t would resettle i n any given year. 
That new appiroach should enable UlffiCii, Canadian government agencies and the 
voluntary sector to provide the пэсезва.гу resources f o r assistance to the refugees 
to be taken i n , thus easing the burden of resettlement. 

47« 1и response to the worsening s i t u a t i o n of the Indo-Chinese refugees e a r l i e r 
i n the year, his Governi".ient had decided to increase the nuiaber of i-esettlement 
places f o r refugees from that area i n 1979 and I 9 8 O and to accept an average of 
3 , 0 0 0 refugees per month. He conmiended LTÍHCRand ICEM f o r the assistance they had 
provided to his country, which, i n 1979, would rese t t l e some 2 3 , 0 0 0 refugees? 
2 0 , 0 0 0 from Indo-China and 3 , 0 0 0 from Eastern Europe and Latin Aiiierica, 

4 8 . In paragraph of document A/AC. 9 6 / 5 6 4 , the High. Comíaissioner had drawn 
attention to the Canadian "Refugee Sponsorship Programxieunder which groups of 
private citizens or established organizationfi could increase the number of 
i"efugees accepted by Canada by undertaking to provide material assistance and 
counselling f o r refugee families f o r a period of one year. His countrj^ had also 
enacted l e g i s l a t i o n that enabled i t to broaden the basis of i t s refugee selection 
pregrar.U:ie to include, f o r example, se l f - e x i l e d persons from Eastern Europe and 
p o l i t i c a l detainees i n Latin America., 

Section IV - Europe 

4 9 . Mr. liRIZEK (Austria), r e f e r r i n g to paragraphs 557 to 5 6 I of 
docui-.ient A/AC . 9 6 / 5 6 4 , said that, i n a s p i r i t of international s o l i d a r i t y and 
burden-sharing, his country had accepted hundreds of refugees from oiitside Europe 
fo r permanent resettlement i n the past few years. I t s a b i l i t y to provide f i n a l 
shelter f o r refugees from other parts of the world was, however, obviously subject 
to 'its moral r e s p o n s i b i l i t y f o r European refugees. Prom January to September 1979, 
i t had received 3 , 2 0 0 recjuests f o r asyluiu, many more than i n previous years. Of 
the 4 , 2 0 0 asylum-seekers now staying i n Austria, 3 , 7 5 0 were of European o r i g i n . 
Since •most Eastern European asylui^i-geekers wished to be gi-anted permission to 
reset t l e i n other countries, the European countries of f i r s t asyluiii depended on 
the proper functioning of the resettlement machinery established by MIHCR, ICEM 
and voluntary agencies. I t strongly urged the major resettlement countries to 
speed up departures from f i r s t - a s y l i ^ n countries, not only to enable refugees to 
reach t h e i r new homelands, but also to make space available f o r newcomers to caiiips 
i n first-asylrua countries. 



Á / A C . 9 6 / S E . 5 1 1 
page 12 

50. Referring i n , p a r t i c u l a r to paragraph 559 of document A/AC, 96/564.5 he said that 
the Board- of the Austrian United Hâtions Refugee Fund had heen working verj'-
e f f e c t i y e l y i n . the past fe\v years. In 1979j i t had dealt \-iith 239 cases, f o r 152 of 
which permanent solutions had heen found. Countries of f i i - s t asyliua assiiaed not 
only hmianitarian r e s p o n s i b i l i t i e s , but also enormous f i n a n c i a l burdens. In 1979? 
Austria would need nearly S 9 ' 5 ¡aillion to deal with refugee problems. 

5 1 . Ifc. P0UY0UEO5 (Observer f o r Cyprus) said that, since the Executive Coi'jmiittee's 
tíiíenty-ninth session, there had unfortunately been no improvement i n the 
s i t u a t i o n of the Cypriot refugees and displaced persons, who constituted 
one-third, of the country's t o t a l population. Moreover, an area of about 
40 per cent of the national t e r r i t o i y of Cyprus representing 70 per cent of i t s 
t o t a l productive capacity was s t i l l under alien occupation. 

52. In the past f i v e years, the people and Govemiiient of Cyprus had made great 
e f f o r t s to survive and had succeeded in. solving some of t h e i r most imi.iediats 
problems, but the Government had not been able to meet a l l the basic needs of the 
refugees and displaced persons, who had to be given p r i o r i t y over a l l other 
population- sectors. A large share of the national budget and of f o r e i f ^ i 
assistance would, f o r years to come, have to be used f o r the r e l i e f of refugees. 
Although i t was generally accepted that his Government had wisely managed the.. 
economic and humanitarian assistance i t had. received, there was no doubt that 
further assistance would be needed i n 19ЗО. Hav.ing consulted UHTICR, his 
Government therefore once again appealed to "potential donor countries f o r 
assistance amounting to ?>87.4 m i l l i o n , which'would be used f o r housing, education 
and health. 

53 • Mr. TOPER I (r.Lrkey) expressed his delegation's cipprecit t i o n f o r the impartial 
and objective way i.n which UIJHCR peilormed i t s delicate task of i^roviding 
humanitarian a,ssistance without arousing controversy, As i n the px-evious year, 
the Greek Cypriot Observer had exploited the refugee problem i n Cyprus, 
overdramatizing and d i s t o r t i n g i t , i n order to propagate his Government's 
p o l i t i c a l version of the s i t u a t i o n i n the island. Obviously i t s purpose was, not 
to solve the refugee problem, but to make p o l i t i c a l capital out of the 
humanitarian concern of the .international conmunity on the subject. 

54. lix. GOUIIARIS (Greece), speaking on a- point of order, said that he had very 
re l u c t a n t l y been compelled to raise a point of order because his delegation 
f i r m l y believed that Governments j.ieüfoers of the United Hâtions and t h e i r 
representatives should be addressed i n a proper manner, as l a i d down by the 
United Hâtions General Assembly. Failure to do so.would appear to be an i n s u l t , 
not .only to the country concerned, but to • the whole Uiiited Nations system. The 
representative who had had the f l o o r before him had not addressed the • 
representative of the Republic of Cyprus properly, but had û sed a terminology of 
his own fancy. He therefore appealed to the Chairman to c a l l the speaker to 
order. 

file:///-iith


л Д с ' 9 б / з к о 1 1 
pags 15 

55* The СНАШ-IâH pointed'out' that the Committee had been considering continents 
with immense refugee problems viithout such d i f f i c u l t i e s a r i s i n g . He hoped that 
common sense would continue to prevail i n discussing Europe as we l l . I n giving 
the f l o o r again to the .representative of Turkey he requested him to refer -̂o -̂'-̂o 
representative of Cyprus as the representative and not i n a::y other fashion, 

5 6 . Mr. TOPERI (Turkey) said that exploiting^ the problem fo r p o l i t i c a l ends not 
only undermined the" prospects of solving i t but seriously jeopardized 'the work of 
the Committee. His country's views on the subject had been expressed repeatedly 
on pas't occasionsj so he vrould simply refer members of the Committee to the record. 

5 7 . Mr. CIARPiAPIGO ( I t a l y ) said, his delegation noted with Е'аг..:.; .faction that the 
High Commissioner had adequate funds and s t a f f to deal v/ith the increasi.:og i n f l u x 
of refugees into I t a l y , and his Government had agreed i n principle to the appointment 
of a resettlement counsellor to the Trieste o f f i c e . 

5 8 . Of the 2,4-87 asylum-seekers vdio had entered I t a l y from Europe, Afr i c a and 
Latin America during 1 9 7 8 , only 1 , 3 7 0 had. been resettled elsevrhore, lea!,ving 
40 per cent s t i l l avraiting f i n a l resettlement. That was a hea.vy buro.en fo r the 
social structure i n I t a l y , to bear i n vievr of the d i f f i c u l t economic s i t u a t i o n of 
the country. His delegation therefore appealed.to countries of f i n a l settlement 
to s implify and ease t h e i r admission procedures i n order to speed up immigration. 

5 9 ' I t a l y pledged i t s e l f to continue to adopt a l i b e r a l apjproach. to the refugee, 
problem, as exemplified by the granting of voting rights to"the HGR representative 
w i t h i n the E l i g i b i l i t y Commission. . ^ 

6 0 . Mr. TOADER (Observer fo r Romania) thanlœd the High Commissioner and the 
Director of Assistance, on behalf of his Government, f o r t h e i r successful 
implementation of the f i r s t part, of the Romanian programme. .'. '" " .'. 

6 1 . Mr. TOPERI (Turkey) conveyed his Government's appreciation f o r the assistance 
and co-operation given by ШШСР and the Catholic Migration Committee. 

6 2 . The CHAIBi-JAH i n v i t e d the Committee t : consider section V and VI of the герс.м., 
As there vrere no comments, he drew i t s attention to document A/AC . 9 6 / 5 6 4 Á d d . 1 , 
víhich provided additional information on certain countries and included others 
that had not been dealt w i t l i i n the ma,in report. 

6 3 . Mr. MâRIŒE (Observer f o r Pakistan) expressed his Government's deep a.ppreciation 
for the promptness and efficiency vrith which the High-Comr issio:..;;r and his Office 
had provided ^ r e l i e f to the Afghan refugees i n Pakistan, and also thaiilîed a.ll the 
other organizations vdiich vrere concerned i n providing assistance. He thanlœd the 
representatives of Iran and Тгц-кеу f o r the support they had expressed i n the course 
of the Committee's deliberations. Motivated by the humanitarian considerations 
embodied i n the code of Islam, his Government vrould continue to give .the refugees 
asyltun u n t i l such time as they could return to t h e i r homes i n safety. 



А/АС.96/SR.311 
page 1 4 

6 4 . The number of Afghan refugees i n Pakistan was currently estimated to be over 
2 0 0 , 0 0 0 and the i n f l u x was s t i l l continuing. The onset of v/inter increased the 
hardships they had to bear and added to the burden of assistance. His Government 
v/as doing' a l l i t could w i t h i n i t s l i m i t e d resources and hoped that the 
High Commissioner would give sympathetic consideration to i t s request f o r further 
funding as and when i t became necessa.ry. 

6 5 . Mr. SAID-VAZIRI (Iran) said that the massive i n f l u x of Afghan refugees into 
Pakistan had placed an immense burden on the Government. The sums earmarked for 
assistance, as indicated i n docui^ent A/AC .96/564/Add.l, were barely adequate, and 
a large proportion of them xTOuld i n any case be absorbed by administi-ative expenses. 

6 6 . V/ith regard to the three ITorth African countries i n section I of the main 
report, he would l i k e to make i t clear that his delegation shared the concern 
expressed by the representative of Algeria about the suras earmarked for assistance 
to the Sahraviis i n Algeria i n 1 9 8 0 . 

6 7 . The СНАШ-ЖН said that consideration of the question of assistance i t s e l f had 
been concluded. He drevi the Committee's attention to two texts requiring the 
approval of the Committee; Schedule A - Summary of proposaJs requiring the formal 
approval of the Executive Committee - on page x x v i i of Introduction to the main 
report, and paragraph 5 of the addendum, which contained the table of revised needs 
w i t h i n the General Programmes. 

6 8 . Mrs. SELLAMI-MESLEM (Algeria) said that her delegation strongly supported the 
proposals i n p r i n c i p l e , but i n speal-cing' previously on section I of 
document A/AC.96/564 i n r e l a t i o n to the proposals, she had made a number of requests 
and did not know whether UKHCR intended to follow them up. 

6 9 . The CHAIBMAI'I assured the representative of Algeria that a l l requests made 
during the Committee's deliberations would be noted i n the report. Vfiiat was 
required at the moment was approval of the programme as a whole and of i t s general 
objectives, and that would not be incompatible with the specific requests made by 
delegations. 

7 0 . Mr. MTUCO (United Republic of Tanzania) said that his delegation supported the 
summary of proposals as a whole. However, i n r e l a t i o n to ( c ) , he recalled that the 
Director of Administration had said on the previous day, with respect to s t a f f 
recruitment, that attention should be paid solely to competence. In the view of 
his delegation, tha„t was not compatible v/ith the terms of the GeneraJ Assembly 
resolution on equita.ble geographical d i s t r i b u t i o n of s t a f f i n the Office of the 
Secretary-General, to which, i t understood, Ui'THCR d i r e c t l y appertained. Moreover, 
i t appeai'ed from paragraphs 15-20 i n document A/AC.96/57C that developing countries 
would not be i n a position to contribute s t a f f a t , f o r instance, the junior 
professional l e v e l , under the procedures envisaged. Consequently, the developing 
countries would not get proper consideration i n the s t a f f i n g of the Office. I n 
that connexion, his delegation commended the actions talcen by the lietherlands i n 
financing junior professional o f f i c e r posts to be f i l l e d by appointees from 
developing countries. 

7 1 . The CHAIRI-ÎAH said that ШШСН was not subject to the rules l a i d doxm i n the 
General Assembly resolution i n question. 



А/ЛС.9б/ЗЕ.311 
page 15 

72. Иг. OWOAJE (Nigeria) agreed with the views expressed by the representative of 
the United Republic of Tanzania on the composition of the s t a f f , and hoped that the 
imbalance would shortly be r e c t i f i e d . 

7 3 . Mrs. ЗЕЬЬАМ1-№ЗЬЕГ-1 (Algeria) associated her delegation with those of the 
United Republic of Tanzania and Nigeria on the matter of s t a f f composition. 
Africans had a special zanderstanding of the problems on t h e i r omi continent and 
were therefore p a r t i c u l a r l y v/ell-eqixipped to deal with them ííithin ШШСЕ. 

7 4 . With regard to Sched.-'ale A, her delegation would- not enter any reservations 
provided that the necessary changes were made i n section I i n respect of the 
three North African countries. lihen a country had more than 50?000 refugees, 
i t was only natural that special mention should be made of i t . F i r s t , she hoped 
that a corrigendum woiild be issued before the end of the session i n d i c a t i n g that 
Algeria had a number of African refugees, mainly students, some European refugees 
and a small group of Latin-American refugees, but that by far the largest group 
consisted of Sahravás, as the UííHCR representative himself had recognized. 
Secondly, the Sahrawi refugees should be included i n the General Programme. Her 
request to that effect had been supported by many of the members of the 
Executive Committee. 

75- The CHAIRMAN suggested that the representative of Algeria should discuss viith 
the secretariat the best way to incorporate the points she had raised i n t o the 
decisions. 

7 6 . Mr. SEFAKO (Lesotho), r e f e r r i n g to point ( f ) i n Schedule A, pointed out that 
Lesotho had not been talcen i n t o consideration i n the carry-over of funds to 1 9 8 0 , 
especially f o r ongoing projects, and asked fo r an assurance that the omission 
would be r e c t i f i e d . 

77 « He thanked the HCR secretariat f o r providing him v/ith the information he had 
requested on the structure of the Office. 

7 8 . With respect to the references made to non-refugee situations i n the согггзе 
of the discussions, he hoped that the Office's involvement i n such situations would 
not impair i t s capacity to deal with the problems that came more properly w i t h i n 
i t s competence. 

The meeting rose at 1 y.m. 


